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Burns, Faith (PSC) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Kristin Henry < kristin.henry@sierraclub.org 
Tuesday, April 17,2012 5:00 PM 
Burns, Faith (PSC) 
chiiderslaw@yahoo.com; childerslaw81@gmail.com; sfisk@earthjustice.org; Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); kboehm@bkllawfirm.com; 
mkurtz@bkllawfirm.com; moverstreet@stites.com; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Raff, Richard 
(PSC) 
Re: Kentucky Power - Case No, 2011-00401 

Faith, 

Sierra Club believes that its Motion to Compel has been satisfied. 

Kristin Henry 

On Tue, Apr 17,2012 at 1035 AM, Burns, Faith (PSC) <Faith.Burns@ky.gov> wrote: 

Joe, Kristin, and Shannon: 

On February 17,20 12, Sierra Club filed a motion to conipel disclosure. On February 22,20 12, Kentucky 
Power Company filed its response to the Sierra Club’s motion to compel. 

On Febniary 24,2012, Sierra Club filed a motion for an extension of time to file direct testimony, and on 
February 29,2012, Kentucky Power Company filed its response to that motion. The Febniary 24 motion and 
the February 29 response discussed the various communications between Sierra Club and Kentucky Power with 
regards to data sought to be compelled. Kentucky Power then filed a supplemental data response, and the Sierra 
Club filed its direct testimony on March 12,2012. 

Based on a review of these docurnents, it is unclear whether any portion of the Sierra Club’s motion to compel 
has not been satisfied by Kentucky Power’s responses. Please respond to this e-mail by the end of today by 
stating whether the Sierra Club believes: 1) its motion to compel has been satisfied; or 2) additional data is due 
from Kentucky Power and, if so, what specific data is due. If your motion has not been satisfied, Staff will 
convene an informal conference here on Friday at 1 1 :00 a m .  to discuss this issue in more detail. 

When responding to this e-mail, please include all other parties in your reply. 

Thank you. 
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Faith B. Burns 
Staff Attorney 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
21 1 Sower Blvd. 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602,-0615 
Office: 502-564-3940. Ext. 235 
Fax: 502-564-7279 
Faith. Burns@kv.qov 

This ernail, and any attachments hereto, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential 
and/or subject to the attorney-client privilege. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, via e-mail, and destroy all copies of the original message. 

Kristin Henry 
Staff Attorney 
Sierra Club 
85 Second Street 
San Francisco, CA 941 05-3441 
415.977.5716 phone 
41 5.977.5793 fax 
~ , _ . _ ”  kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org 

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law as attorney-client and work-product confidential or otherwise confidential 
communications. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication or other use of a 
transmission received in error is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in 
error, immediately notify me at the telephone number above. 
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